
AIOTO Tech Inc. 
No. 1, Yumen Street, Zhongshan District, Taipei City 10452, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 
Tel: +886-2-77091089 

2022-01-28 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 

Subject: FCC Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2A33I-AIOTOGO 

 Original Approval Date: 2022-01-26

Dear Sir/Madam, 

This is to request a Class II permission change to our product, Model: AIOTO Go 

 (FCC ID: 2A33I-AIOTOGO), the device was identical to the previously approved 

device except for the changes as below for details； 

1. Add a new antenna, antenna type: PIFA, antenna gain:

Mode Type Gain(dBi) 
LTE Band 2 PIFA -0.1
LTE Band 4 PIFA 1.4 
LTE Band 5 PIFA -2.5

LTE Band 12 PIFA -3.5

2. the modular certified FCC ID: 2A33I-AIOTOGO to be integrated in 4G-LTE
Mobile Security Camera,only LTE B2/B4/B5/B12 are used, GSM/GPRS B2/5, UMTS 
B2/B4/B5, LTE B7/B13/B25/B26/B38/B41 will be disabled by software.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this 

application.  

Sincerely Yours, 

Teng, Yu-Chen / Assistant Manager 
support@aiototech.com 
No. 1, Yumen Street, Zhongshan District, Taipei City 10452, Taiwan (R.O.C.) 




